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1. From Staff 1Division: IDivision Of Regulatory Compliance/Isler CO;'tl1/eyA 
f.,1...E:R~/~J;2.0PR: RCP 

3. OCR: ADM 

4. Suggested Docket Title: 

Compliance investigation of PATS Certificate No. 5377, issued to Kellee Communications Group, Inc., for apparent 

second-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, FAC., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 


5. Program/Module/Submodule Assignment: 

6. Suggested Docket Mail List. 

a. Provide NAMES/ACRONYMS, if registered company. 0 Provided as an Attachment 

Parties 
Representatives (name and address): 

Company Code, 
(include address, if different from MCD):if applicable: 

b. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (match representatives to companies) 


Company Code, 
 Interested persons, if any, 
• if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): Representatives (name and address): 

1[8] 0 To be provided with Recommendation7. Check one: Supporting Documentation Attached _ .... 
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Paula Isler 

From: Paula Isler 

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2009 11 :00 AM 

To: 'KELLEEMIA@AOLCOM' 

Subject: TG076 - Kellee Communications Group, Inc. 

Attachments: raf-tg076-0B-0-r.pdf; RAF rule.pdf 

Good morning: 

The Commission is getting ready to mail out delinquent notices tomorrow, February 20, 2009, to 
those companies that either have not paid the 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) or have not 
paid the 2008 RAF in full. Our records show that the company has not paid the 2008 RAF. I 
wanted to give you a heads up because those certificate holders not complying with the delinquent 
notices will subsequently be fined $500 for a first offense, $1,000 for a second offense, and 
$2,000 for a third offense. A copy of the Regulatory Assessment Fee rule is attached. 

If the company owes the minimum and if payment is postmarked between January 31 and March 1, 
the total due is $106, which is comprised of the $100 mini.mum RAF, $5 penalty, and $1 interest. If 
payment is postmarked between March 2 and March 31, the total due is $112, which is comprised of 
the $100 minimum RAF, $10 penalty, and $2 interest. A copy of the 2008 RAF return form is also 
attached. Please complete it and return it with full payment, including the late payment 
charges. Just as information, late payment charges (penalty and interest) continue to accrue until 
the RAF is paid. Thanks. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Paula Isler 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6502-Phone 
(850) 413-6503-Fax 
p:J:'sler@psc.state.f'-us 

4/27/2009 


mailto:p:J:'sler@psc.state.f'-us
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Detail by Entity Name 
Foreign Profit Corporation 

KElLEE COMMUNICATIONS GROUP, INC. 

Filing Information 

Document Number F96000006502 
FEI/EIN Number 133377189 

Date Filed 12/12/1996 

State MA 

Status ACTIVE 
last Event REINSTATEMENT 

Event Date Filed 11/03/2005 

Event Effective Date NONE 

Principal Address 

9100 S SEPULVEDA BLVD #224 
LOS ANGELES CA 90045 US 

Changed 11/03/2005 

Mailing Address 

PO BOX 45063 
ATLANTA GA 30320·0063 US 

Changed 04/03/2007 

Registered Agent Name & Address 

ROSADO, GIL 
MIAMI INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 
TERMINAL BLDG, CONCOURSE B, 4TH FL, #B4236 
MIAMI FL 33159 US 

Name Changed: 11/03/2005 

Address Changed: 11/03/2005 

OfficerlDirector Detail 
Name & Address 

Title CEO 

KELLY, JAMES R III 
1231 NE 83RD ST 
MIAMI FL 33138 US 

Title V 

WARD, PAULA J 
9100 S SEPULVEDA BLVD #224 
LOS ANGELES CA 90045 US 

TilleT 

http://ccfcorp.dos.state.fl.us/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&in~doc _number= ... 4/27/2009 
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Note: This is not official record. See documents if question or conflict. I 

J 

RAMBO, LEWIS M 
9100 S SEPULVEDA BLVD #224 
LOS ANGELES CA 90045 US 

Annual Reports 

Report Year Filed Date 

2006 01/25/2006 

2007 01/10/2007 

2008 01/04/2008 

Document Images 

01/04/2008·- ANNUAL REpORT 

01/10/2007 -.. ANNLJALRE:pQRT ;;;~)i;:' ,View image in PDF format 

Q1/2512.QQ6__-:::ANNIJAL REPJ)}H t~~il;~!View image in PDF format 

11/03f2lJi2~~ REINST6IEMENT ~r~~~~;vi~'W image in PDF format 

05/27/2002 -- ANNUAL REPORT ir:'f~,,~View image in PDF format 

03/13/2001 .- ANNUAL REPORT ~§(~'~~jVL~~ image in PDF format 

1210112000 -- OfflDir Resignation Mlf~~~:vjEl\ii image in PDF format 

07/26/2000 --ANNUAL REPORT \;!?1Z:;.:Vi~w image in PDF format 

04/19/19f19 -. REINSTATEMENT :~1;;t"View image in PDF format J 

http://ccfcorp.dos.state.fl. US/Scripts/cordet.exe?action= D ETFIL&inq_ doc _ number=... 4/27/2009 
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Track & Confirm 


Search Results 
label/Receipt Number' 1006 2760 0003 8795 0044 
Status: Delivered 

Your item was delivered at 9:07 AM on February 26, 2009 in MIAMI, FL 33299, 

Track & Confirm by email 


Get current even! inlormatton or updates for your item sent to you or others by email. 


; "' 

',A,,<Ci)"
/~jf' 

\// "-' 

http://trkcnfrml.smi.usps.comlPTSlntemetWeblInterLabelInquiry.do 311812009 

http://trkcnfrml.smi.usps.comlPTSlntemetWeblInterLabelInquiry.do


SENDER: COMPLE:TE: THIS SE:CTlON 

i • Ckimplete Items 1. 2. and 3. Also complete 
I Item 4 If Restrtcted Delivery Is desired. 
i • Print your name and addr'ess on the rever'$e 
I so that we can retum the card to you. 
I • Attach this card to the back of the mallp1e~it 

or on the front If space pennlts. 

1. 	ArtIcle Addfessed to: 


...~
'1:­
TG076-08~9-:D 
Kellee Communications GrouP. Inc. 
P. O. Box 996818 

Miami. FL 33299-681 B 


., 2. ArtIcle Number 
, (11'ansf8rM:lm ~ /abBI) 700b 2760 0003 8795 0044 

PS Form 3811. February 2004 	 10251l!).(l2-M.1540 i 



MCD Company Information for TG076 

Printed on 04/2712009 at 09:33:52 by PJI 

Company Code: TG076 
Complete Name: Kellee Communications Group, Inc. 
Mailmg Name: Kellee Communications Group, Inc. 
Certificate No(s): 5377 
Status: Active 
Regulation Date: 0612111997 
Bankruptcy: No 
Company Liaison #1: Gilberto Rosado 
Title: General Manager 
Mailing Address: P. O. Box 996818 

Miami, FL 33299-6818 
Physical Location: 	 Miami Airport 

Term-B 4th Floor, Room B4236 
Miami, FL 33159 

Phone: (786) 265-9533 
Fax: (786) 265-9534 

Related Dockets: 

970519-TC 	 Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by 
Kellee Communications Group, Inc. 

. 001019-TC. Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission ofPATs(~o:o~~- Certificate No. 5377 issued to Kellee Communications Group, Inc. 
" for violation ofRule No. 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory ~\OO~'-..,----.-----­ Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

020882-TC 	 Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by 
Kellee Communications Group, Inc. 
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